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Alex Blazer

From: Robert Sumowski
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Robert Sumowski
Cc: Alex Blazer; catherine fowler; Jennifer Flory; Desaree Murden
Subject: Gentle reminder: Please respond to the University Senate Governance Retreat Survey

GreeƟngs! 
 
Each of you has been invited to the 2023 University Senate Governance Retreat described in the invitaƟon 
below. Our records indicate that we have not yet received your reply to the retreat survey. Please accept this 
gentle reminder to respond to the Senate Governance Retreat Survey linked below. Your insight and your 
needs are important to us! 
 
Thank you, 
Rob 
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Please submit your RSVP, dietary restricƟons, and general feedback by ????. Hope to see you all there! 

 

Follow this link to the Survey: Take the Survey 

 
Or copy and paste the URL below into your internet browser: 
hƩps://gcsu.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_74iCggevLbtYIjI  
 
Rob Sumowski 
Presiding Officer, University Senate 
Chair of ExecuƟve CommiƩee of the University Senate 
 
*** 
 
Rob Sumowski 
Associate Professor  
Co-Director, GCSU THRIVE Program 
2022-2023 Governor’s Teaching Fellow 
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Presiding Officer, GCSU University Senate 
University System of Georgia Faculty Council 
John H. Lounsbury College of Education 
Georgia College & State University 
Milledgeville, GA 31061 
Cell: 478-365-6563 
 


